Bibb/Fail 1978

SURVEY

IDENTIFICATION | BASE DATA

il Street Address: 600 West Main Street é? jstoric Name: Hawkins-Perry House

LANDMARK

Map and Parcel: 29-6 it Date/Period: 1873
Census Track & Block:  1-303 ' Vernacular

Present Qwner: Roy C. & Virginia M. Haney i Height to Cornice:
Address: 31k Montebello Circle M Height in Stories: 2

Present Use: Restaurant {vacant) & apartment 4 Prosent Zoning: B-3
Original Owner: James B. Hawkins B and Area (sq.§t.): 34" x 1253 {4161.6 sq. £1.)

Original Use:  Rental Property {residence} Assessed Yalue {land + fmp.):

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a two-storey, three-bay, single pile house on a high foundation, with a rear addition that has an above-~
ground basement. The main section follows the side hall plan and has a single interior end chimney at the western
end. A one-storey veranda at one time covered the eastern two bays of the facade. The steep bellcast gable roof
is now covered with light gray composition shingles. It has projecting eaves and verges, boxed cornice, and a
wide cornice.board. The brick in the original section is laid primarily in American-with-Flemish bond, with five~
to seven-course predominating, but the brickwork is irregular. The complex of rear additlons has grown and changed
over the years. The first was an apparently origlnal one-storey wing covering the western two bays. A second
storey was built above 1t before 1896. The brick in the second storey is lald in a seven-to-ten-course American
bond, and the roof is a medium-pltched hip, now covered with tight gray composition shingles. Differences in the
brickwork make the silhouette of the original one-storey wing's steep gable roof and interfor end chimney clearly
visible in the rear wall. A back porch beside the wing and covering the eastern bay of the main section was
enclosed and later enlarged to two stories with a hip roof matching the one beside it. The brick in this section
is taid in stretcher bond, and it has a cinderblock foundation. A one-storey, medium gable-roofed addition at the
il basement level was built behind the original rear wing before 1896 and removed within the last few years, leaving
8 its silhouette still visible. The one-storey, flat-roofed store addition with parapet ends covers the facade and
HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION
is built of brick laid in stretcher bond with large glass display windows and a recessed central entrance. ~Above
it, a one-room second-storey addition, flat-roofed and covered with atuminum siding, covers the eastern bay of

the facade. MAccess to the living quarters on the second level is by a side door cut In 1931 into the original
side hall at the foof of the two-flight stalircase.

in 1872 James B. Hawkins, who 1lved at 529 Ridge Street, purchased this lot on the wastern edge of the subdivision
of the old Delevan Hotel property {ACDB 66-712}). Tax records show that he built this house the next year., The
1877 map shows [t as the only building between the Delevan and 5th Street. This house and two more that he later
built immediately west of it, were probably used as rental property. 4.0, Watson bought this house from Hawkins®
estate in 1920 (City DB 37-142) and sold it in 1922 to $.F. and L.E. Coiner, who were probably the first owners

GRAPHICS

to live in the house (DB 40-390). Cecil A. Perry, who had a grocery store across the street, bought the house from
the Coiners in 1931 (DB 73-335). He lowered the floor of the first storey several feet to street level, removed
its. Front wall, and built a one-storey storefront addition across the facade. For forty years his family operated
the Midway €ash Grocery on the first level and lived above. The present owners bought the house from the Perry
Ffamily jn 1975 (DB 363-375). It has had several uses in the last few years, the most recent being a restaurant.

Additional Deed References: City DB 85-330, 338-99; City WB 1-129, 14-555,

S1GNIFECANCE

"This is one of two remaining of the vernacular dwellings built along West Main Street in the last half of the
19th century.

CONDiTlONS | ityCounty Records SOURCES 1877 Ch‘vi]e map

Fair @ Roy C. Haney Charlottesville
g Stuart L. Perry City Directories
Sanborn Maps- 1896, 1907, 1920

LANDMARK COMMISSION -DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT .
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